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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202002039 - Waste Diversion Grants Program

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Environmental Protection

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	April 2, 2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 6, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	May 19, 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	I see that you have extended the original due date of April 16, 2020 to May 19, 2020; are you also extending the deadline for questions?
	No, the original deadline for RFP proposal questions will remain April 2, 2020.

	2
	Would a State of Maine entity be eligible to apply for this grant?
	Yes.

	3
	Can the grant be used to help develop recycling infrastructure and program development?
	Yes, the grant is designed to do just that.

	4
	Can the grant cover multiple locations?
	Yes, provided each location is part of the overall project and included in the original proposal.

	5
	Are Maine’s Tribal communities eligible for the grant?
	Yes.

	6
	Can the grant be used to offset recycling costs?
	No.  The grant is meant to stimulate program development and support creation of infrastructure.
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